From: Katia M. Peltekian 
To: info@customprobiotics.com
Sent: 9/3/2007 5:46:31 PM 

Subject: Re: On Robert Fisk's article and some responses

Greetings to all:

 

I completely disagree with Hovann, Asbed and Joe who tell us not to criticize Fisk because of his work about the Armenian Genocide. I read all his columns on the Middle East (specifically those about Lebanon since I live there) and frankly speaking, the past 2 years have been his worst. He has become just like any other so-called journalist trying to create sensationalism in his columns. I wish you could see some of his interviews on TV regarding the Middle East. He sometimes sounds like the spokesman of people like Hamas, Hizbollah and Al-Qaeda just because these groups are anti-USA. Nowadays, it seems that he enjoys being the contrarian. 

 

I don't know why people think correcting him is "bad" for our cause - or is a negative criticism.  We think people will take things personal just because we do not respond well to "criticism" and take it as an attack on our person ... Any objective and constructive criticism should be taken well by a journalist as "great" as Fisk, according to some of you. 

 

I strongly believe his information about the Karabakh war should be corrected before he writes another book with a Chapter about the "Azeri Genocide" or the "Armenian Aggression." We can't just keep him uninformed. Remember, the Genocide is not our only cause. We now have the Karabakh cause which demands our full attention. You cannot sell one cause at the expense of the other. 

 

 

Kind regards

Katia

 

The following e-mail was sent to me by Katia Peltekian regarding this issue

 

"I already sent a letter to the editor of the Independent as soon as Fisk's piece was published 4 days ago, but it hasn't been published yet. I know Fisk has no email of his own (to avoid all that hassle of receiving hate mail), but I know where to "catch" him".

 

"I agree with what Armen Ayvazian is saying about us applauding non-Armenians as soon as they say something close to the G word (one that comes to my mind is Fatma Gocek whom I still have not even heard utter the word "Genocide", yet Armenians are giving her standing ovations left, right and center. We are getting so desperate, we stopped listening to what is really being said)".
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